BCP

Council

Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: Thursday, 15 April 2021 at 10.00 am

Venue: Virtual Meeting

Membership:

Clir R Burton Clir J J Butt Clir N Decent

Reserve 1: Clir D Kelsey
Reserve 2: Clir L Williams

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=4388

If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Jill Holyoake 01202 127564 or email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or
emalil press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

T Qo

= 22 @

L 0> %
- — £ o

= - 3 .
GRAHAM FARRANT = @2
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 8o
Sg

7 April 2021 <5 ﬁ

BCP Council Offices, Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



l‘u'1air‘|tair‘|it‘|g and prDthiﬂg hlgh standards of conduct
Councillors should act solely
Declaring interests at meetings in terms of the public
Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest

Part 6 of the Council's Constitution. Integrity
Befare the meeting, read the agenda and reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid

discussed at the meeting concemn your interests placing themselves under
any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain

Do any matters being discussed at the meeting relate to your registered interests?

Disclosable Pecuniary Local
Interest

Declare the nature of Declare the nature of ﬁnanm?I ar crther_mate_nal
the interest the interest hen_eﬁt:a _ﬁ:rr them:a_elvg:a, :
W J J their family, or their friends.
v v W W They must declare and
. resolve any interests and
Do MOT participate Applying the bias and rCnnsider the1 You can relationships
in the item at the pre-determination bias and ore- | take
meeting. Do NOT tests means you may determina?inn part in Sl EAL
speak or vote on the need to refrain from tests the Councillors must act and
item EXCEPT where speaking and voting meeting take decisions impartially,
you hold a speak fairly and on merit, using the
dispensation ) ' ————-| and best evidence and without
r D v vote discrimination or bias
v You may also need
_ . to leave the meeting. You may need to
You are advised to Flease seek advice refrain from speaking & :
leave the room from the Monitoring votin Ecrunmllur; are acc_cruntahle
| during the debate | X Officer d to the public for their
decisions and actions and

' must submit themselves to
.

the scrutiny necessary to

You may also need '
ensure this

to leave the meeting.
Please seek advice ) Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Councillors should act with
honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may
be questioned

Leadership

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my

participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are commaon law concepts. If they affect you, your
participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the
item.

Bias Test

In all the circumstances, would it lead a fair minded and informed observer to
conclude that there was a real possibility or a real danger that the decision
maker was biased?

Predetermination Test

At the time of making the decision, did the decision maker have a closed mind?

Councillors should exhibit
v these principles in their own
_ : _ _ - behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must MOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
_ _ _ m— principles and be willing to
For more information or advice plE‘aErE‘ contact the |"-;"|DI‘IItD-r'Ir‘Ig Officer cha”enqe poor behaviour

: susan_zei EEI@ b p'l: ouncil. g ov.u h]‘ wherever it occurs


mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

Election of Chairman
To elect a Chairman of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual Meetings

In response to the Government’s guidance to limit the spread of
Coronavirus and restrictions around the gathering of more than two people,
the following items of business will be conducted as virtual hearings in
accordance with Government Regulations and Article 16 of the Council’s
Constitution. This approach has been taken to ensure the Council is
compliant with the current restrictions and is not putting participants and
members of the public at risk.

A revised protocol for public representation at formal virtual meetings of the
Licensing Sub Committee is included with the agenda sheet for this
meeting.

Licensing Act - New premises licence application - Southbourne
Snooker Bar, Bournemouth

An application has been received for a new premises licence for the
premises known as Southbourne Snooker Bar, 8 Deans Road,
Southbourne, Bournemouth BH5 2DA.

The application is brought before the Licensing Sub Committee for
determination.

Exclusion of Press and Public

In relation to the items of business appearing below, the Committee is
asked to consider the following resolution: -

‘That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 in Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act and that
the public interest in withholding the information outweighs such interest in
disclosing the information.’




7. Consideration of the suitability of an individual to become a Hackney 61-118
Carriage and/or Private Hire Driver

An application has been received for a new Hackney Carriage and/or
Private Hire driver’s licence in the Christchurch zone.

The Licensing Sub Committee is required to determine whether the
applicant is considered a ‘fit and proper’ person to hold such a licence.

8. Review of Public Carriage Driver's Licence 119-132

The Licensing Sub Committee is required to determine whether the driver
remains a ‘fit and proper’ person to hold a Public Carriage driver licence
(Christchurch zone).

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



Agenda ltem 4

BCP LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE

Council

PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL MEETINGS

The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect of virtual
hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and Schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the Policing and Crime Act
2009).

It has been amended in accordance with Article 16 of the Council’s Constitution: Covid-19
Interim Decision Making Arrangements, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and
Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime
Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night
refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which
are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee/Sub Committee to determine as set out in Part 3.3
of the Council’'s Constitution.

1. The Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification
that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’'s website,
reminder to switch mobile phones to silent, principles for managing formal skype meetings.

2. The Chair identifies all parties present and makes introductions.

3. Matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification that the hearing may be recorded
for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, reminder to switch mobile phones
to silent.

4. All persons who have given notice of their intention to speak are identified.

5. Identify if any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to speak

6. Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set out in Appendix
A. All parties confirm agreement or make representations on procedure proposed.

7. Licensing Officer’s report is presented.

8. Parties present their representations in the order agreed.

9. Parties who are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given in
writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written information given,
provided the information remains relevant. Any addition information should be limited to the
grounds of their representation(s). For example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public
Nuisance, then they should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance.

10. Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions after each
representation and at the end of all representations. Parties, will be allowed to ask questions
through the Chair.



11. Following representations, the parties will be given the opportunity to sum up. Party who
spoke first to go last. The hearing will then conclude.

12. Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as appropriate
present.

13. The decision will be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision will be given
within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the
hearing was held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include
information about the right of appeal as appropriate.

14. The Legal Advisor will advise the parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the
conclusion of the hearing.

General points

e The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members

o Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest
or in the interest of a fair hearing

¢ The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non public session where
it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs the public interest in the hearing.

e The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.

¢ Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the Council for live
and subsequent broadcast on its website.

e The hearing will take the form of a discussion.

e Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are subject to an
application or have submitted a written representation to the Licensing Authority under the
relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing.

e Any further information to support an application or a representation must be submitted at
least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions submitted less than 24 hours
before the hearing must be agreed by all parties at the Hearing, before it can be considered

e If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to participate, or be represented
at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether he intends to participate or not, the hearing may
proceed in his absence

For other matters in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the responsibility of the
Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Appendix 6 of the Council’s Constitution in
relation to public questions, statements and petitions as amended by Article 16: Covid-19
Interim Decision Making Arrangements and the provisions in The Local Authorities and
Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime
Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 shall apply.

This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, approving the level of
fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.

The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&Info=1&bcr=1

For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Appendix A
Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings

e The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report

e Applicant will make their Application
Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee
to go first

e Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.

e Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

e All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last to go
first). The hearing will then conclude.

e Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision
making).

¢ Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in
accordance with the regulations. The natification of decision will include information
about the right of appeal as appropriate.

e The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the
conclusion of the hearing.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject New premises licence application for Southborne Snooker
Club

Meeting date 31 March 2021

Status Public Report

Executive summary Mr Huseyin Kocabay has made an application for a premises
licence for Southbourne Snooker Bar, 8 Deans Road, Southbourne,
Bournemouth, BH5 2DA for the following licensable activities and
times:

Indoor Sporting Events: Monday to Sunday — 10:00 to 00:00
Sale of alcohol on the premises:
Monday to Saturday- 10:00 to 00:00, Sunday -10:00 to 23:00

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:

Members are asked to decide whether to:-

a) Grant the application for a premises licence as made;

b) Refuse the application for a premises licence;

¢) Grant the premises licence subject to additional conditions.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties
have been given the opportunity to speak. Members must give
full reasons for their decision.

Reason for The Licensing Authority has received 8 representations from other
recommendations persons on the grounds that if this application were granted it would
undermine the licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the
application that have been raised in the representations.

Where representations have been received from a responsible
authority or any other person, and the concerns have not been
resolved through mediation between all parties, the Scheme of
Delegation set out in the Council’s Constitution states that these
applications should be dealt with by the Licensing Sub-Committee.




Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor May Haines — Community Safety
Corporate Director Kate Ryan — Corporate Director for Environment and Community
Report Authors Becky Baker — Senior Licensing Officer
Wards Boscombe East & Pokesdown;
Classification For Decision
Background
1. An application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was submitted

on the 12 February 2021. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
A plan of the premises to be licensed is attached at Appendix 2.

Agent for the applicant, David Ramsey notified the Licensing Authority of an error in
the application on the 12 February 2021 advising that the terminal hour for the sale
of alcohol should be Midnight. See Appendix 3.

A club premises certificate was issued for this premises in November 2005, the
certificate has however been suspended due to non- payment of the annual fee.
Club premises certificates cannot be transferred so the applicant has applied for a
new premises licence.

Consultation

5.

The application was served on all responsible authorities and the applicant
confirmed that the statutory notices were displayed at the location to be licensed and
published in the local newspaper.

The application prompted 8 representations from other persons under all of the
licensing objectives. A copy of these representations are attached at Appendix 4.

In response to the application the Police have mediated with the applicant and the
applicant has agreed that the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol, should the licence
be granted, be reduced to 23:30 Monday to Saturday and 22:30 on a Sunday. See
Appendix 5.

The Police and applicant also agreed (see Appendix 5) that the following condition
should be attached to the premises licence, should the licence be granted:

If it is intended to show any major sporting event on a television within the premises
(other than Snooker or Pool tournaments, golf, motor racing events, athletics
competitions or tennis or cricket matches), or to hold any function, the Premises will
conduct a written risk assessment to determine whether it is appropriate to deploy
door supervisors for a period of time before the event is scheduled to start, during
the event and for a period of time after the event is scheduled to end and will deploy
door supervisors in accordance with the outcome of the risk assessment. Such risk
assessments will also be conducted at the request of the police in respect of any
other event scheduled to take place at the premises. Copies of all risk assessments
shall be retained on the premises for a minimum period of 6 months and shall be
made available for inspection by police and other authorised officers on request.

10




9. No other responsible authorities made representation regarding the application.

Options Appraisal

10. Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters:
» The representations made by or on behalf of the other persons.
* The submissions made by or made on behalf of the applicant.

» The Licensing Act 2003, appropriate Regulations, Statutory Revised Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — April 2018 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Summary of financial implications

11. N/A

Summary of legal implications

12. If Members decide to refuse the application or attach conditions to the licence which
the applicant does not agree to, the applicant may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court
within a period of 21 days beginning with the day that the applicant is notified, in
writing, of the decision.

Summary of human resources implications

13. N/A

Summary of sustainability impact
14. N/A

Summary of public health implications
15. N/A

Summary of equality implications
16. N/A

Summary of risk assessment
17. N/A

Background papers

BCP Council — Statement of Licensing Policy —
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Business/Licences-andpermits/Documents/Licensing/solp-

2020.pdf

Hearing Regulations — https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

11


https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Business/Licences-andpermits/Documents/Licensing/solp-2020.pdf
https://www.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/Business/Licences-andpermits/Documents/Licensing/solp-2020.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment _da
ta/file/705588/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
April 2018 .pdf

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Application for a premises licence

Appendix 2 — plan of the premises

Appendix 3 — Email from David Ramsey amending hours on application
Appendix 4- Representation from other persons

Appendix 5 — Alcohol terminal hours and conditions agreed with Dorset Police

12


https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

BCP Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole For help contact
Council Application for a premises licence licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01202 451177

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference SOUTHBOURNE SNOOKER You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IHUSEYIN |
* Family name ’KOCABAY ‘
* E-mail davidramsay57@gmail.com

Main telephone number _ Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(¢ Applying as an individual

13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name !

* Street

District

“City ortown —

County or administrative area

* Country

i

Agent Details

* First name |DAVID

* Family name |RAMSAY

* E-mail davidramsay57@gmail.com
Main telephone number +447879027783

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No

the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No

outside the UK?

Business name DAVID RAMSAY LICENSING CONSULTANT
VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader

Your position in the business |OWNER

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 16

Street THE GROVE

District MOORDOWN

City or town [BOURNEMOUTH |

County or administrative area |DORSET

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode [BH9 2TR
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(— Description

Building number or name

ISOUTHBOURNE SNOOKER BAR

Street |8 DEANS ROAD
District SOUTHBOURNE
City or town [BOURNEMOUTH

County or administrative area ’DORSET

Postcode BHS 2DA

Country ’United Kingdom

Further Details

You must enter a telephone number

Telephone number NO CURRENT PHONE LINE
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’12,250

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

15




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes C No
First name IHUSEYIN
Family name [KOCABAY

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(¢ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name !

et ——

District

Cityor towr —

County or administrative area

Postcode

!

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
¢ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail davidramsay57@gmail.com

Telephone number +447889 764669

Other telephone number

* Date of birth l!‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd

mm yyyy

l Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

‘ Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

* Nationality [BRITISH

Right to work share code |

Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 16 ‘/ I 03 ‘ / “ 2021 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

SMALL SNOOKER HALL WITH 3 SNOOKER TABLES, BAR AND SMALL FUNCTION ROOM THAT WOULD SEAT APPROXIMATELY
12 PERSONS. THE PREMISES WAS USED SIMILAILY AS A MEMBERS CLUB UNDER A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE BUT THE
MEMBERSHIP WAS FAILING. THE APPLICANT WISHES TO RUN THE PREMISES UNDER A PREMISES LICENCE WITH TRAINED
AND CERTIFICATED STAFF ALLOWING THE LOCAL COMMUNITY TO ENJOY THE FACILITIES.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time,

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes No

O)

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes No

O)

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |10:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [10:00 End (24:00
WEDNESDAY
Start |10:00 End (24:00
18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AT NEW YEAR THE TIMES ARE FROM THE START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON 31ST DECEMBER TO THE END OF PERMITTED
HOURS ON 2ND JANUARY A CONTINUOUS PERIOD

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

O Yes (® No

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {10:00 End (24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start i End il to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start
Start D
THURSDAY
Star
Start D
FRIDAY
Start
Start Z
SATURDAY
Start
Start D
SUNDAY
Start
Start D

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(¢ Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

C Both

24.00

24:00

24.00

24:00

23:.00

6 LR LB e L

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AT NEW YEAR THE TIMES ARE FROM THE START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON 31ST DECEMBER TO THE END OF PERMITTED

HOURS ON 2ND JANUARY A CONTINUOUS PERIOD

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

21




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name IHUSEYIN
Family name KOCABAY

Date of birth !‘ / I!‘ / \!‘
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name !

street I

District

Gityor town —
I :dministrative area !

Postcode !

Country I |
Personal Licence number

(it known) [BH0139477 |
Issuing licensing authority |BOURNEMOUTH COUNCIL ‘

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

( Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

THERE WILL BE NO ENTERTAINMENT OF AN ADULT NATURE

22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days
st [ tnd [ tobovediorthoactiiy

TUESDAY
Start |10:00 End |24:00
Start i End i

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

FRIDAY
Start |10:00 End |24:00
Start Z End D

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AT NEW YEAR THE TIMES ARE FROM THE START OF PERMITTEBHOURS ON 31ST DECEMBER TO THE END OF PERMITTED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

HOURS ON 2ND JANUARY A CONTINUOUS PERIOD

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

THE SOUTHBOURNE SNOOKER BAR IS A SMALL SNOOKER BAR WITH 3 SNOOKER TABLES, BAR AND SMALL FUNCTION ROOM
OCCASIONALLY USED FOR 'LOW LEVEL' POKER GAMES. THE FUNCTION ROOM WOULD SEAT APPROXIMATELY 12 PERSONS
FOR A FUNCTION. THE PREMISES WAS USED SIMILAILY AS A MEMBERS CLUB UNDER A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
(BH083314) WITH NO CONCERNS BUT THE MEMBERSHIP WAS FAILING. THE APPLICANT WISHES TO RUN THE PREMISES
UNDER A PREMISES LICENCE WITH EXPERIENCED, TRAINED AND CERTIFICATED STAFF UNDER SUITABLE CONDITIONS
ALLOWING THE LOCAL COMMUNITY TO ENJOY THE FACILITIES.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All front of house staff will be trained to a competent level including licensing law, drug awareness and will be trained to
Level 2 Award in Conflict Management.

There will always be a personal licence holder on the premises when used for licensable activities.

A refusals book shall be maintained and shall be checked and signed by one of the management staff on a weekly basis.
The refusals book shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by Licensing, Police and other authorised
officers.”

The premises will adopt an ‘under 25' policy with regards to the requirement for Proof of age and production of acceptable
ID.

All areas including the outside entrance will be regularily monitored both by staff and CCTV and tables will be cleared at
regular intervals.

On the occasions when the function room is used for 'low level' poker games the Designated Premises supervisor will be the
responsible person and be conversant with and comply with the Gambling Commission's code of practice for equal chance
gaming in clubs and premises with an alcohol licence. No persons under 18 years of age will be allowed in the function
room when it is being used for poker games.

The premises will actively participate in any local Town Watch initiative.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal identification of every person entering in
any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record and cover areas where alcohol is kept for selection and
purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. It shall operate during all times when customers
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an authourised officer of the council
throughout the preceding 31 day period. The CCTV system shall be updated and maintained according to police
recommendations.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all
times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the council. Appropriate signage advising
customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently displayed in the premises.

A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly g ensure all cameras remain operational and the 31 days

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

storage for recordings is being maintained.

Refresher training shall be provided at least once every 6 months.

A record shall be maintained of all staff training and that record shall be signed by the person receiving the training and the
trainer. The records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available for inspection by police, licensing or
other authorised officers.

c) Public safety

The applicant is aware of the need to ensure that members of the public or staff are not put at risk. A Fire Risk Assessment
will be complied with.

Other General Health and Safety Risk Assessments, including First Aid will be adhered to in order to protect customers and
staff.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No waste will be removed from the premises during the hours of 2200hrs - 0800hrs.

No deliveries other than that of newspapers will take place between the hours of 2200hrs -0800hrs.

Staff will encourage customers to leave quietly and have regard for residents.

The outside of the premises will be regularly monitored by staff and CCTV to ensure that the licensing objectives are being
upheld and no customers are loitering outside premises.

Signs will be displayed at the exit requesting customers to leave the area quietly, having regard for local residents.

The interior doors at the entrance will be kept closed at all times except when customers are entering or leaving the
premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

Staff shall be trained in accordance with any guidance given by TSSW in relation to all age restricted goods.

A “No Proof of Age — No Sale” policy will be adopted and records kept of that training at the premises. Such records will be
kept and made available to Licensing, Police or other authorised officers.

‘Challenge 25’ signage will be displayed prominently on the premises.

Written records of training and subsequent refresher training will be kept for all staff involved in the sale of alcoholic
beverages.

The only acceptable proof of age documents acceptable will be UK photo driving licence, valid passport and ID cards
bearing the PASS LOGO. During home deliveries including alcohol no supply of alcohol will be made unless the acceptable
proof of age is shown at time of delivery, examined and accepted.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Refer to Borough of Poole web pages: http://www.poole.gov.uk/business/licences-and-street-trading/licensing-act-2003/
fees-for-licensing-act-2003/ Or search on: www.poole.gov.uk/business/licences

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

, lunderstand it is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.
* | understand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’DAVID RAMSAY
* Capacity AGENT
* Date |11 | /|o02| /]| 2021 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bournemouth-christchurch-poole/apply-1 to
upload this file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bournemouth-christchurch-poole/apply-1

Continued from previous page...

IT ISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number | SOUTHBOURNE SNOOKER |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ ‘

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | ‘

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

=
N
lwo
[
ot
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank

32



baT Cug NcSuergrog OVTg SNEeg 8 oG 9TP0ene SToropr. i

Gt nontind SN FO) L SOOI S LR SRSTING T

Al DG BT Ry ]

ok BEEE T M TELE N

o DS 77 ol EREE ey

|
am |||
|, &5 xga |
D0 E T T
BT RLES P
I’ wmTy gel L

) .

EIEE T
e ) i
L]

Ay

|.
‘ SRETE AL

4 3 BIriXLE LD

|-|r;?'|ktlﬂl.:?; deyEng,
‘ WA T
(M
[ |

[}
e
ooy QIS IT L o SO Reaxyy I3y B

33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



From: DAVID RAMSAY

To: Licensing Com
Subject: Re: bournemouth-christchurch-poole-1043218 Online Premises licence Southbourne Snooker Bar
Date: 12 February 2021 12:59:42

Good afternoon again!

I have just noticed an error in my application for the premises licence. On the page regards the supply of alcohol
it should read 1000hrs to 2400hrs and not 100hrs to 2300hrs.

My apologies for this and if you require an amended page please let me know.
Regards

Dave Ramsay
Licensing Consultant
07879 027783

>On 12 Feb 2021, at 12:46, DAVID RAMSAY <davidramsay57@gmail.com> wrote:
>

> Good afternoon,

>

> I have just submitted the above online application and am sending further documentation for your
information.

>

> Regards

>

> Dave Ramsay

> Licensing Consultant

> (07879 027783

>

>

> <dpsl.jpeg><dps2.jpeg><PASSPORT KOCABAY>

35


mailto:davidramsay57@gmail.com
mailto:licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

36



BCP

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATIONFORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

* Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

* Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

* Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your representation
will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing Committee and a copy
of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post
The Licensing Team

Communities

Town Hall Annexe St
Stephens Road
Bournemouth

BH2 6EA

By Email
licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to determine
the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward Councillor,
Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation Form

Personal/Business Details
Name:

37




Address: ,

Town:

Post Code:

Email:

Contact Telephone Numbers: Mobile
Daytime:

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)

Application Ref: 183391

Name of Premises: Southbourne Snooker Bar

Address of Premises:
8 Deans Rd, Bournemouth, BH5 2DA

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing
Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: This is a residential area, and having people drinking
and leaving late, one the impact if you are in the poker and have lost could potentially lead to
crime and disorder, People going there at 10am and drinking all day and coming out drunk
could lead to abuse and harm to residents and others. Young groups of people leaving late
and night and drunk may one if they have lost a game damage property in anger, or fight
between themselves. Having a late licence will encourage others in the Southbourne pubs to
leave to get to Deans Rd for 11pm to continue drinking till late, again the noise and the risk of
abuse and harm, criminal damage is immense to residents in this street.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: Having people coming and going at all hours particularly
late at night will impact the residents, with noise, smoking outside will cause noise and
disruption and again the potential for snooker/poker players coming out drunk and being loud
and disruptive and potentially abusive to others. The club will be a magnet for groups of
people attending, queuing up outside, causing noise levels to rise and this will be a public
nuisance as this is a quiet street.

Public Safety: As above the impact of people coming and going, you could have groups of
lads outside waiting to go in, having already drunk elsewhere becoming abusive, smoking
outside will again impact the street with the noise, it is not on main road and again if they are
smoking and threw a cigarette in the garage next door or the neighbour sheds this could lead
to fire, and again potential harm. People are at risk of abuse if someone who has been in the
club comes out and has lost money and is drunk or just angry because they have lost a game
of snooker there is the potential for abuse and this could lead to physical harm. It is also will
make the residents of the street feel vulnerable which is unfair.

The Protection of Children from Harm: This is a residential street and children will be at risk of
harm if there is late night comings and goings, the noise will frighten them, could impact on
their sleep due to the noise levels. And then effect their mental health. if there is constant
cars coming and going banging doors which cannot be prevented, it could cause the children
in the street anxiety and make them frightened living there due to the noise especially if the
police are being called all the time

38



| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

Signed .....ooovvveiiii i, Dated ...... L/BI2L et

39



BCP

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

» Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

+ Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

+ Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your
representation will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing
Committee and a copy of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post
The Licensing Team

Communities
Town Hall Annexe
St Stephens Road
Bournemouth
BH2 6EA

By Email
licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to
determine the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward
Councillor, Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

40


mailto:licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation Form

Personal/Business Details
Name:
Address:

Town:

Post Code:

Email:

Contact Telephone Numbers: Mobile:
Daytime:

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)
Application Ref: 183391

Name of Premises: Southbourne Snooker Club

Address of Premises:

8 Deans Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth BH5 2DA

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing
Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

| feel that this should be a members only club so that people who have been drinking locally cannot just start turning up when th
closed and trying to get in.

e pubs have

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:
| am concerned about the length of the licensing hours and the potential disruption from
people coming and going late at night.
The previous sports club had few members and finished around 10pm. The
Brewhouse and Kitchen in Parkwood Road has no noise after 10pm. Sound from the front
area of the snooker club travels directly to our home, particularly to the top floor where we
sleep. | do not object to the club on the whole but | am very concerned about the noise late
at night - | work shifts with early starts and need to be able to sleep.

Public Safety:

The Protection of Children from Harm:

I do not wish my details to be include in the Public Documents for the following reasons:

| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

41



)yn-Aob punoadoq@sauol-Apue
0ci8LLGe8.0°L

diypp dnoig aaneasasuo)

plIeAA UMOPS3XOd 'R }Se] aquiodsog
sauor Apuy 11D

spiebay puny

‘uoneondde siy) BuluLIS)ep UBYM UOIRISPISUCD OJUl
uaye) aq [IImM Aauj Jey) 1shi) | "souesInN dljdnd Jo Uoljuaiald aul pue Ajajes aljdnd ‘Japlosiq ® swus 10 UouaAald Jo saAnoalgo Buisuadl| auy) Japun pasiel Uaaq aABY SUISOU0D dA0dE 3l

¢seluadoid |enuapisal Auew os o) Alwxold s uaalb yBiupiw nun uado o]
BUO sIy} Joj pasu ay) AYAA “B|qeidadoe alow Je) aq pinom aAal|aq | yaiym swiy Buisopp wdg) e seys peos Buunogybiau e ul |jey Jayoous e 1oy uonedidde Buisuad| e jey) Bugou yuom os|e si |

"Agleau Buiall 8s0y) U0 BABY [|IM SIY] 1084 SU) PUB JaUUBW [BID0S-Ijue ue ul Buineyaq sweb e 1so| aaey A_Ww oym asoU)
1o |enusjod ay) pue anusA siy] e slybiu Jsyod pjoy 0] uonusiul syl lnoge uIsduod Jealb aAey os|e we | ‘Bulusas 8y} olul ale| Bale Sy} Ul [oyodje |[8S Apealje oym Sassauisng Jsylo 1o Jlaquinu
e 0] Ajwixoid asoo s) uaalb Ajjepadss qno ay) Buipunouns sbulemp Auew 1o} aauesinu 21gnd Jo AJjigissod ay) asealoul o) Ay Ajubiy si )1 jey) S1 8suadl| SIY} INOGE UIa2uod ulew A

‘sui@ou09 Jiay) Buueys pue juspisal [e20| e Ag payoeoidde Buiag Jaye uoneoldde Buisuadl aaoqe ay) jsuiebe uonejuasaldal [BULIO) @YBW O} USIM |

8010 Buisuasoi Jea(

uinay

S:_uhmv_oocmmck_:onf:omwPmmmwpdzco_umu__na<m:_mcwu_._
zuns wo) Buisusan sauof Apuy Jojjipunod)

lON2UQ | wooZ Bunipg " sbep anopy puocdsay EEIEr|

42



BCP

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

* Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

* Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

* Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your representation
will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing Committee and a copy
of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post
The Licensing Team

Communities

Town Hall Annexe St
Stephens Road
Bournemouth

BH2 6EA

By Email
licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to determine
the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward Councillor,
Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation Form

43



Personal/Business Details

Name:

Address:

Town:

Post Code:

Email:

Contact Telephone Numbers: Mobile:
Daytime:

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)

Application Ref: 183391

Name of Premises: Southbourne Snooker Bar

Address of Premises: 8 Deans Road Southbourne Bournemouth

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing
Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

There is a real threat of crime been commented by people that have been able to drink from
10am to 12pm. When people are under the influence of alcohol, they are more likely to
commit a crime, whether this be going to the toilet up against someone’s door, hitting a car or
even breaking and entering on to a property. If they can gamble as requested in the license,
this will also add to the higher risk of crime been committed. It will put our homes and vehicles
at higher risk of damage if someone comes out after drinking and losing a lot of money and
been upset or frustrated. These types of establishments also feed into other bad habits and
drug use which are not suitable for a residential area.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

We already have two licensed establishments in this within this vicinity which currently causes
problems with the noise and anti-social behaviour, by adding another late-night establishment
to this, would make our lives unbearable. In the neighbourhood we are all hard-working
families. Sometimes we struggle to get our children to bed and up from work and school in
the mornings due to the disturbances and situations that have arisen previously.

Public Safety:

My wife took a photo of the licence application to look into the details further, she noticed a
man follow me to see where she was going and then take a picture of her. She found
extremely intimidating and frightening and | should be able to go to work and leave my family
feeling safe in our own home.

This neighbourhood as always been a nice/ safe area to live but over the last few weeks we
have noticed a few uncertain characters hovering around waiting to meet and quickly then
disbursing. It was then brought to our attention what was happening in these premises, this
situation has only occurred since the new people have started work on these premises.
The entrance to this property is fairly small. If there customers where smoking outside, who
have been drinking this would be extremely off putting to walk past in the day time with our
children and frightening if | was own, even worse at night time as there would not be a lot of
space on the pavement to pass hy.

44



Also the premises below is a MOT garage so would be a higher risk of fire, with smokers right
by the door way.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

As stated previously this neighbourhood full of families with children. If what as been
witnessed by our other neighbours and the problems we would have with the premises
serving alcohol till 12pm ,so customer would not leave till Lam and then risk of disturbance
and violence every single night of the week , how do you expect these children and their
parents to be able go about getting a proper education and a full days work in when they
have been kept awake EVERY NIGHT till after 12pm. this would have a massive effect on
their metal health and anxiety. It may also risk influencing the older children to get involved in
bad habits and behaviours if they are witnessing this on a daily basis.

As we have mentioned we have already witnessed behaviours which we can only describe as
drug related, which we are completely devasted about and fear this will only increase if this
license gets approved.

| do not wish my details to be include in the Public Documents for the following reasons:

| do not want my details included as my wife already feels intimidated after her photo was
taken and Is worried, so i need them to feel safe without the threat of anger turning up at our
door.

| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

Signed ................. Dated 10/03/2021...........c.......

45



BCP

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

* Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

* Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

* Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your representation
will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing Committee and a copy
of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post
The Licensing Team

Communities

Town Hall Annexe St
Stephens Road
Bournemouth

BH2 6EA

By Email
licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to determine
the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward Councillor,
Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation Form

46



Personal/Business Details

Name:

Address:

Town

Post Code:

Email:

Contact Telephone Numbers: Mobile:
Daytime:

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)

Application Ref: 183391

Name of Premises: Southbourne Snooker Bar

Address of Premises: 8 Deans Road Southbourne Bournemouth

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing
Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

There is a real threat of crime been commented by people that have been able to drink from
10am to 12pm. When people are under the influence of alcohol, they are more likely to
commit a crime, whether this be going to the toilet up against someone’s door, hitting a car or
even breaking and entering on to a property. If they can gamble as requested in the license,
this will also add to the higher risk of crime been committed. It will put our homes and vehicles
at higher risk of damage if someone comes out after drinking and losing a lot of money and
been upset or frustrated. These types of establishments also feed into other bad habits and
drug use which are not suitable for a residential area.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

We already have two licensed establishments in this within this vicinity which currently causes
problems with the noise and anti-social behaviour, by adding another late-night establishment
to this, would make our lives unbearable. In the neighbourhood we are all hard-working
families. Sometimes we struggle to get our children to bed and up from work and school in
the mornings due to the disturbances and situations that have arisen previously.

Public Safety:

When | took a photo of the licence application to look into the details further, | notice a man
follow me to see where | was going and then take a picture of me. This | found extremely
intimidating and frightening as, my husband was at work and | was homealone with our 3
children. And this was in broad daylight.

This neighbourhood as always been a nice/ safe area to live but over the last few weeks we
have noticed a few uncertain characters hovering around waiting to meet and quickly then
disbursing. It was then brought to our attention what was happening in these premises, this
situation has only occurred since the new people have started work on these premises.
The entrance to this property is fairly small. If there customers where smoking outside, who
have been drinking this would be extremely off putting to walk past in the day time with our
children and frightening if | was own, even worse at night time as there would not be a lot of

47



space on the pavement to passhy. Also the premises below is a MOT garage so would be a
higher risk of fire, with smokers right by the door way.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

As stated previously this neighbourhood full of families with children. If what as been
witnessed by our other neighbours and the problems we would have with the premises
serving alcohol till 12pm ,so customer would not leave till Lam and then risk of disturbance
and violence every single night of the week , how do you expect these children and their
parents to be able go about getting a proper education and a full days work in when they
have been kept awake EVERY NIGHT till after 12pm. this would have a massive effect on
their metal health and anxiety. It may also risk influencing the older children to get involved in
bad habits and behaviours if they are witnessing this on a daily basis.

As we have mentioned we have already witnessed behaviours which we can only describe as
drug related, which we are completely devasted about and fear this will only increase if this
license gets approved.

| do not wish my details to be include in the Public Documents for the following reasons:

| do not want my details included as | already feel intimidated after my photo was taken just
for finding out what is happening into the premises.

| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

Signed ................ Dated 10/03/2021...........c.......

48



Thu 25/02/2021 09:37

Your Ref: 183391

To Licensing Com

[ Jenny

OWe removed extra line breaks from this message.

Dear Licensing authority

We would like to lodge a strong objection to the Sourthbourne Snooker Club being permitted to serve alcohol until 24.00hrs - This club is situated in a small residential street and our concerns are that individuals would stand outside
the premises under the influence while taking smoke breaks, which has been the case over the past several years whilst in the hands of the previous owners, however, the patrons then would normally disburse by 23.00.

Could | please respectfully ask that Southbourne Snooker Clubs alcohol licence mirror the previous owners, which would hopefully cause less disruption to residents in the area.
Please can my name and address be removed from any correspondence with Sourthbourne Snooker Club.

Best wishes

N
©



LICENSING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

- Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

+ Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

» Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your
representation will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing
Committee and a copy of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post

The Licensing Team
Communities

Town Hall Annexe
St Stephens Road
Bournemouth

BH2 6EA

licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to
determine the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward
Councillor, Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

50



RECEIVED 09 MAR 2021
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation Form

Personal/Business Details

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)
Application Ref: 15220l
Name of Premises: OUH~VOOUMe Srooxer Cluln
[Address of Premises:

I DeEadns (oo
SOV VoLV E

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing

Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

he Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

T Fee\l fve ?(xr\\r\ of PSS Cluws aral bre
NOUYS  Stare %em Sl on Hrese
PEMISES W McveasSe bad “ucrav our , PIC \-\n
bad Aan vage aot cpod on & quier ﬁes—)\ ent
The Prevention of Public Nuisance: .

could CQoSf’ ?(Qb\enns Lo r\\qh*r MUE‘\C ;
in ON & Streer Lne® uoemve

ambhin

“opie \fK\rY Sth\"S Qral qoon? pamﬂ

b lerou % v Nk veen
oL _ouLS \/ nhcles, Drug 0Se(has \oﬁ.:h Sf‘@-”
Public Safety: e =

Could CQUSE rrove Qr\\-\soc\a\ bevaviouy; i
rou?s of ecmpte ﬁr‘m%b%cc;kﬁe o amoge
a’cg‘?ﬂ"j_)/(:@v 7 LA\ iSh ~of P&‘nr\g '
Safe ((ve Seen J.ol-s of pﬁépiego\ng in @rd ook Otrf:‘udj)

The Protection of Children from Harm: —Tv—e=ve 1S £ I\uS UQHT\ & et )
c\n\\c\ven oM WIS QUIE Sf(ee+éi:\)

anh —Social evavidir ond Clvw w\n\ch oP(“ ers
alcrol ond gambhne Srould ner be

Dcceprable ©~ QU o Liek Shreed |

| do not wish my details to be include in the Public Documents for the following reasons:

| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

Signed .. Dated ‘:IL’OB/QO)—)



BCP

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003 — REPRESENTATION FORM

Representations can be made if you wish to object or support an application. If you wish to
make a representation, please note the following:

* Representations must be relevant and relate to one or more of the four licensing
objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm.

* Representations must not be frivolous or vexatious.

* Representations must be made within 28 days following the date of application to the
Licensing Authority.

Your details will be forwarded to the applicant or their Solicitor/Agent to enable
mediation. If mediation fails, your name and address and a copy of your representation
will be included in the officer’s report that goes to the Licensing Committee and a copy
of this report will be published on the Councils website.

Unless there are genuine and well-founded fears of intimidation, which you must
include in your representation, your representation will be published with your name
and home address attached.

Your email address and any signatures will not be published on the Councils Website.

Representations must be made in writing to:

By Post
The Licensing Team

Communities

Town Hall Annexe St
Stephens Road
Bournemouth

BH2 6EA

By Email
licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Once the statutory consultation period has ended and acceptance of your representation, a
Notice of Hearing will be sent detailing the time, date and location of the hearing to determine
the matter. If you would like somebody to represent you at this hearing (e.g. Ward Councillor,
Solicitor or friend) you must provide details on this form.

52



Licensing Act 2003 — Representation Form

Personal/Business Details

Name

Address:

Town:

Post Code:

Email:

Contact Telephone Numbers: Mobile: N/A
Daytime: N/A

Premises Details (Please give as much information as possible)

Application Ref: 183391

Name of Premises: Southbourne Snooker Bar

Address of Premises:
8 Dean’s Park Road, Bournemouth, BH6

Reasons for Representation. Please, give information under the relevant Licensing
Objective.
(Please note you are not required to complete all the boxes unless you feel it is relevant.)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Being able to play poker encourages gambling in this area. In an economy and near an area where
people have very little money and are on the poverty threshold, there is a high chance this license will
have a negative effect on many people’s lives thus leading to a peak in crimes due to a desperation of
some in the local community.

| believe, there is a high amount of crime in the area already, if there is another place to drink and
gamble, the crime will only increase. This is very worrying as a local resident.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

This is a close knit community and residential area. This area has also a very hard working community
who are up early in the mornings to go to their work places. If there is a lot of noise coming from the
building as people disperse to go home — this will have a significant impact on sleep and in leu, their
jobs.

There is a chance the building could be used as a place to drink after the Brewhouse pub has closed.
This will increase drunk and disorderly types of problems and will disturb the local residents.

There is also very limited parking for residents. This is effected by the Brewhouse pub and will get even
worse if the snooker club was to open.

Public Safety:

Depending on the visitors, we walk ours dogs just before bed. This is a worry are there will be
intoxicated people outside smoking.

We believe having another space to drink in such close proximity to the Brewhouse could lead groups
from each place to fight if something was said across the street.

53



The Protection of Children from Harm:

Lots of school aged children and younger live in close proximity of the building. Some children’s

bedrooms even back onto the building with only a small garden between them. These children and
their sleep cannot be disturbed. This could lead to significant issues in the community.

| declare that the information | have provided is true and correct.

.................................. Dated .....3.03.2021

54



Becky Baker

From: Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 10 March 2021 16:51

To: David Ramsay; Licensing Com; Becky Baker

Subject: RE: New premises licence application - Southbourne Snooker Bar. 8 Dean's Road
Bournemouth

Good afternoon licensing, FAO Linda

Further to my conversation with Licensing, and a subsequent call to the applicant David Ramsay, it is confirmed that
the application for the supply of alcohol is 23:00 hrs on Sunday, and midnight Monday — Saturday.

The terminal hour for supply of alcohol is now agreed as 22:30 Sunday, and 23:30 Monday — Saturday.

The agreed conditions as per my previous email also apply,

Kind regards,

Louise

Louise Busfield 8952

Licensing Officer

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Prevention Department Bournemouth Police Station Dorset Police
E: louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk T: 01202 222445 M: 07912 899315

(! Wi,

{ _%"x ﬁ

A -

| REFERRAL |

Connect with Dorset Police: Online | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Youtube

From: David Ramsay <davidramsay57 @gmail.com>

Sent: 10 March 2021 15:31

To: Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: New premises licence application - Southbourne Snooker Bar. 8 Dean's Road Bournemouth

Hi Louise,

The application was for 24hrs Daily inc. Sundays so amended terminal hour will be 2330hrs.
Regards

Dave

55



On 10 Mar 2021, at 14:58, Busfield, Louise <Louise.Busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dave

Many apologies , | omitted to detail terminal hour for sale of alcohol as 22:30 on Sundays, in
line with the 30 minute ‘drinking up’ time the rest of the week.

Could you kindly confirm with the Licensing Authority that this is agreeable

Kind regards,

Louise

Louise Busfield 8952

Licensing Officer

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Prevention Department Bournemouth Police Station Dorset Police
E: louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk T: 01202 222445 M: 07912 899315

<image003.png>
<image004.png>
<image005.jpg>

<image006.png>

From: Busfield, Louise

Sent: 10 March 2021 14:21

To: Licensing Com <licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; Becky Baker <becky.baker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>
Cc: David Ramsay <davidramsay57 @gmail.com>

Subject: FW: New premises licence application - Southbourne Snooker Bar. 8 Dean's Road
Bournemouth

Good afternoon Licensing

Further to the above application, please see below 2 additional conditions to be included on
the Premises Licence as mediated with the applicant.

Terminal hour for Supply of alcohol 23:30
If it is intended to show any major sporting event on a television within the premises (other than
Snooker or Pool tournaments, golf, motor racing events, athletics competitions or tennis or cricket

2
56



matches), or to hold any function, the Premises will conduct a written risk assessment to determine
whether it is appropriate to deploy door supervisors for a period of time before the event is scheduled
to start, during the event and for a period of time after the event is scheduled to end and will deploy
door supervisors in accordance with the outcome of the risk assessment. Such risk assessments will
also be conducted at the request of the police in respect of any other event scheduled to take place at
the premises. Copies of all risk assessments shall be retained on the premises for a minimum period of
6 months and shall be made available for inspection by police and other authorised officers on request.

Kind regards,

Louise

Louise Busfield 8952

Licensing Officer

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team

Prevention Department Bournemouth Police Station Dorset Police
E: louise.busfield@dorset.pnn.police.uk T: 01202 222445 M: 07912 899315

<image003.png>
<image004.png>
<image005.jpg>
<image006.png>

Connect with Dorset Police: Online | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Youtube

From: Becky Baker <becky.baker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 February 2021 10:15

To: .Licensing <Licensing@Dorset.PNN.Police.uk>; Pollution
<environmentalhealth@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; Trading Standards
<trading.standards@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk; fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk;
publichealth-licensing@dorsetcc.gov.uk; Planning <planning.bournemouth@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>;
Child Protection <child.protection@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>

Subject: New premises licence application - Southbourne Snooker Bar. 8 Dean's Road Bournemouth

Hi All

Please find attached an new premises licence application for Southbourne Snooker Bar.
The premises does currently have a premises licence which is suspended, however the new
owner has elected to apply for a new premises licence.

Please note an amendment to the application as the agent for the applicant, David Ramsey
has advised that the times for the ‘Sale of alcohol’ should all read 10:00 to 24:00.

The last day for comments regarding this application is the 12 March 2021.

57



Any queries at all please contact me.

Kind Regards

<image007.jpg> Becky Baker
Senior Licensing Officer
Public Health and Protection
T.01202 817362
becky.baker@bcpcouncil.gov.uk
bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Sign up to BCP Council's email news service

<image002.jpg>

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential, legally privileged and
protected in law and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. The
copyright in all documentation is the property of BCP Council (Bournemouth. Christchurch and
Poole Council) and this email and any documentation must not be copied or used other than as
strictly necessary for the purpose of this email, without prior written consent which may be subject
to conditions. Any view or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of BCP Council. BCP Council reserves the right to inspect incoming and outgoing
emails. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender by return and confirm that
its contents have been destroyed.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 5k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk k sk sk k Th|$ email
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for the presence of
computer viruses.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

*hkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhhkhhkkkhkhhkhhhhhkkhkhhhhkhhhhkhkhhkhhkhhhhkhkhhkhhkhhhhkkhkhkhkhhhhhhkk

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
khkkkkkkhkkkkhkhhkkhkhhhkkhkhhhkhkhhhkkhhkhkhkhhkhkhhhhkhkhhkhkhhhhkhkhhhhkhhhhkhhhkkhkhhkkhkkkkx

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.
khkkkkkkhkkkkhhkkhkhkhkkhhhkhkhhhkkhhhkkhhkhhhhkkkhkhhhhkhhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhkkhhkkkhkkkkkhkhkx

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

<M183391 NEW PREMS LICENCE APPLICATION.pdf>
<M183391 PLANS FOR SNOOKER BAR.jpeg>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

hkkkhkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhkkhhkhhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhkhhhkhkhkkkkkkkk

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

*hkkkkkkkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhhkhkkkhkhhhhhhhkkkhhhhkhhhkkhhkhhkhhhhkhkhhkhhhhhhhkhkhkhkhhhhhhkk

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

4
58



For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk

59



This page is intentionally left blank

60



Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

61



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

65



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

71



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2,5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

119



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2,5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

125



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2,5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

127



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2,5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

129



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,2,5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

131



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings
	5 Licensing Act - New premises licence application -  Southbourne Snooker Bar, Bournemouth
	Appendix 1- Application form_Redacted
	Appendix 2 - Plan submitted with application
	Appendix 3 - Email from David Ramsey amending hours on application
	Appendix 4- representations from other persons
	Amanda Abbott rep
	Anna Fitzsimmons Rep
	Cllr Jones Rep
	J Evans
	k Evans
	L Fitzsimmons Rep
	M183391 IPO Lisa Lee-Jarman
	N Marlow

	Appendix 5 - Alcohol terminal hours and condition agreed with Police

	7 Consideration of the suitability of an individual to  become a Hackney Carriage and/or Private Hire Driver
	Appendix 1 - Completed Application Form
	Appendix 2  - Copy of email 12 February 21
	Appendix 3 - Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Policy 2021-2025

	8 Review of Public Carriage Driver's Licence
	Appendix 1 Email from Dorset Police
	Appendix 3 Photograph of BF17 HYR AJ Garage
	Appendix 5 Email from Mr S re Teams Meeting
	Appendix 6 Email from Mr S re Hearing Date




